Environmental Services
Kevin R. Cooke, P.E., Director

November 8, 2017

Sunshine Disposal, Inc.
11320 W McFarlane Road
Airway Heights, WA 99001

RE: Disposal Rate Adjustments
Dear Company Representative:

Pursuant to RCW 70.95.212 please accept this letter as a 75-day notification of disposal rate
adjustment.

Effective January 22, 2018, changes to rates at the North County Transfer Station and the
Valley Transfer Station are indicated below:

1. In addition to gate fees currently in place, a two dollar ($2.00) Environmental Program
Charge (EPC) will be collected per transaction for every vehicle that disposes of solid
waste or clean green/yard waste at the North County Transfer Station or the Valley
Transfer Station.

2. The minimum fee for disposal of clean green will increase from $7.00 for 280 pounds or
less to $8.00 for 320 pounds or less.

3. The minimum gate fee for solid waste which requires special handling is increasing from
$20.00 to $25.00 for 300 pounds or less.

The current disposal rates for solid waste at $104.50 per ton, clean green waste at $50.00 per
ton, and solid waste which requires special handling at $165.00 per ton will not change. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (509) 477-7281.

Sincerely,

/’_" o A
Deb Geiger (
Regional Solid Waste Coordinator

Landfill Closure Manager
Spokane County Regional Solid Waste

Cc: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
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